United Nations DY
SIXTH COMMITTEE

G E N E R A L 55th meeting
ASSEMBLY held on
C ‘ Thursday, 29 November 1979

THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION S S at 10.30 a.m.
New York

Official Records*

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 55th MEETING
Chairman: Mr., GUNA-KASEM (Thailand)

CONTENTS

REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE CHARTER OF THE UNITED NATIONS AND ON THE
STRENGTHENING OF THE ROLE OF THE ORGANIZATION (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 119: CONSOLIDATION AND PROGRESSIVE DEVELOPMENT OF THE PRINCIPLES AND
NORMS OF INTERNATIONAL ECONOMIC LAW RELATING IN PARTICULAR TO THE LEGAL ASPECTS OF THE
NEW INTERNATIONAL ECONOMIC ORDER (continued)

ORGANIZATION OF WORK

Distr. GENERAL

* This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of A/C . 6/3h/SR. 55 N
L . L. ior R 3550 !
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Sectmfl, room A-3550, mber 1 ‘
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the > December 979 5
record,
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for
each Committee.

79-58921 [eoo”



A/C.6/34/SR.55
English
Paga 2

The meebing was called to order at 10.40 a.m.

REFORT OF THL SPECTAL COMMITTEE ON THE CHARTER OF TEE UNITED NATTONS AITD ON THE
STRENGTHENING OF THE ROLE OF THE ORGANIZATION (continued) (A/3L/33, A/34/h409,
A/34/357, A/34/3089 and Corr.l; A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.l)

1. Vr. WINKLER (Austria), speaking in explanation of vote before the vote, sald
that his delegation would vote against draft resolution 4/C.5/3L/1..8/Rev.l, in the
light of the following considerations. The function of the Security Council as the
rain organ responsible For maintaining international peace and security within the
Tramework of the Charter was undisputed. If the Security Council was to discharge
its duties effectively. there must be a certain political environment, zn essential
element of which was a minimum - and, it has tc be hoped, a maximum - degree of
co—-operation among its permanent members. The rule of veto applicable in the
proceedings of the Security Council was a recalistic expression of that situation.
Although 1t could be argued that on occasion the veto had been detrimental to the
work of the Council, the fact was that it had proved useful in the light of current
realities. Public discussion of the urznimity rule could not be rmeoringful as lons
a5 the permanent members themselves indicated an unwillingness to enter into such
a discussion. Any modification of the unanimity rule would recuire the consent of
the permanent members.

2. In addition to the considerations he had just cutlined, which were baced on 2
realistic assessment of the existing situation, his delegation zlso had reasons of
a nore procedural. nature for voting against the draft resolution. To begin with,
paragraph 2 presented difficulties of the nature described at the previous meeting
by the Legal Counsel. The study requested in that paragraph would impose an undue
burden on the Secretary-General in the light of his status under “he Charter.
Furtherrmore, his delegation had always held that the organs of the United Iations
themselves should, within their own field of competence, make efforts to find ways
and weans of rationalizing their work and enhencing their effectiveness. Many
problems could be solved without a formal revisicn of the Charter.

3. Finally, the effect that adeption of the draft resolution would have cn the
work of the Special Committee skould be ccnsidered. So far, the Special Committee
had been able to work in a constructive and meaningful manner. The adoption of
draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.l would have a negative effect on its work.

. lr. KATEKA (United Republic of Tanzania) said his delegation would vote for
the dratt resolution because it contained provisions for which his delegation had
long been struggling. The draft resolution was in keeping with the Charter and
merely elaborated on the mandate of the Special Committee:; it was not contrary 1o
that mandate. It must be remembered that the non-aligned countries and the
Organization of African Unity had adveocated a review of the rule requiring the
unanimity of the permanent members of the Security Council.



A/C.6/34/3R.55
Fnglish
Page 3

5. v, ROSENSTOCK (United States of America) said that his delegation had sought
to avoid a vote on draft resolution A/C.G/34/L.8/Rev.l because it could have no
othe? effect than to wreck the operation of the Special Committee. At the

previous mceting, 98 delegations, including his own, had voted in favour of a

draf? resolution (A/C.6/34/1.,10/Rev.1l), which among other things noted that the
Special Committece had made pregress.  In introducing that draft resolution

¥r. Romulo, representative of the Philippines, had sroken of the progress made by
the Special Committee. Tn view of ¥r. Romulo's experience in the United Nations
a?d his profound commitment to the Organization, it would seem odd to challenge

nis judgement. Draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.10/Rev.l reguired the Special Committee
to consider the provosals made concerning the maintenance of international peace
and security, which included scme that dealt with the wnanimity rule in the
Security Council. His delepation would not object to the discussion of those
P?Oposals in the Special Committee and would not support any objection to such a
discussion. The question was not whether or not, in accordance with decisions of
the non-zligned countries and the Organivation of African Unity, it was a good idea
to discuss the unenimity rule. The problem was that draft resolution
A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.1 did not merely tell the Special Committee to do what it would

Go anyway; it ettempted to prejudice the Special Committee's examination of the
question by telling it what it should take into account in that connexion. The
vote of the draft resolution should not be perceived as a vote on whether the
Special Committee should exemine the question of the unanimity rule. What was at
stake was whether there was any desire to allow the Special Committee to work on
the basis of draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.10/Rev.l, which had been adovted with 98

affirmative votes,

g. If draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.l was adovted, his delegation would be
in a very difficult position. There was reason to believe that some delegations.
including those of the Libyan Arab Jamshiriya, Guinea, India and Romania, did not
care what happened tc the Special Committee. Thus, perhaps not too many delegations
would be disappcinted if, in the cvent that draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.l
was adovted, his delegation withdrew from the Special Committee. It would do so
vith great reluctance, since it shared Mr. Romulo's view that some progress had
been made. However, if the draflft resolution was adopbed, his delegation would
have serious doubts about the usefulness of any of the Special Committee'’s
decisions. His delegation did care about the future of the Special Committee and
conseguently would vote against draft resolution A/C.6/34/T..8/Rev.l.

T. Mr. de FARIA {Portugal) said that the decisive element in draft resolutiocn
A/C.6/34/T..6/Rev.] was that what it proposed was open confrontation in the
Special Committee. His delegation would therefore vote against it. Furthermore,
1f draft resolution A/C.6/34/1.8/Rev.l was adopted, his delegation would not be
able to support draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.10/Rev.l in the plenary meeting.

8. Mr. FRANCIS (Jamaica) seid that in voting on draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.l
his delepgation would take into account four basic factors, two of which were
cardinal to the existence of the United Fations and its proper functioning.
two cardinal factors were the facts that the right of veto was embodied in the
Charter and that the non-permanent members of the Security Council had the right

to comment on and discuss any matter affecting the work of the United Nations system.

/o..

Those



A/C.6/3L/SR.55
Inglish
Page b

(lir. Francis. Jamaica)

9.  The other two factors which his delepation had in mind conccrned the working
of the Special Committee itself. The first was that although the Special Committec
nad made only modest progress over the years, there was reason tc be optimistic
about its future work. In that connexion, the comments made by the representatives
of the United Republic of Tanzania and Sierra Leone were relevant. 'The second
factor was that a negotiating atmosphere in the Special Committee was essential

if it was to advance in its work. i

10. Turning to the actual text of draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.1l, he said
that consideration must be given to the possible courses of action that might be
taken pursuant to the vroposed study. There was definitely no possibility that
any study or any discussion in the Specigl Committee could lead to elimination of
the right of veto, which was so entrenced that it could not unilaterally be taken
avay from the permanent members, nor could any individual permanent mermber, if it
so wished, surrender it. The Special Committee could however, make positive
recommendations regarding the use of the veto. One possibility would be to
recommend to the permanent rerbers of the Security Council that they themselves
should specify those issues on which the veto might not be used.

11. There were some basic deficiencies in draft resolution 4A/C.6/34/1..10/Rev.l
which his delegation had pointed out to the sponsors in informal consultations.
The comments made by the Legal Counsel at the previous meeting were also relevant
in that connexion. In rarticular, the relationship between paragraphs 1 arnd 2
should be better defined. The deficiencies in the text should be corrected in
order that the draft resolution could be defended once adopted. His delegation
was also concerned about the effect the draft resolution might have on the
negotiating posture of the Special Committee. About 22 of the sponsors of draft
resolution A/C.6/3L/L.10/Rev.l were members of the Special Committee, and the
adoption of draft resclution A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.l would precipitate a division in
that Committee, even to the point of moving some of its members to withdraw from
it. The timing of draft resolution A/C.6/3L4/L.8/Rev.l was therefore unfortunate.
If the text had been more acceptable to members of the Special Committee who had
demonstrated a willingness to negotiate, it would have been more useful.

12. Taking intc account all the considerations he had mentioned, he could not vote
against the draft resolution. lowever, because of the effect it would have on

the work of the Special Committee, he would abstain from voting on it. It would
be unfortunate if some of the permanent members of the Security Council were to
withdraw from the Special Committee because the draft resolution had been adopted.
He hoped the permanent members which had expressed such an intention would
reconsider their position.

13, Mr. V. KOSTOV (Bulgaria) said his delegation had always held that the
fundamental provisions of the Charter fully corresponded with the spirit of the
times and objectively reflected reality. The more than 30 years' experience of
the Organization showed that any attempt to amend the fundamental provisions of
the Charter, far from strengthening the role of the United Nations, created a
threat to its existence as an effective international organization. A key element
in the functioning of the United Nations under the Charter was the rule requiring

/.




A/C.6/3L/3R.55
English
Page 5

(Mr. V. Kostov, Bulgaria)

unanimity of the permanent members of the Security Council on non-procedural
ratters. That principle reflected the fact that those States had the main
responsibility for the maintenance of international peace and security: it also
guarantced the equality within the United Nations of the two different social
systems. That was essential to the vproper functicning of the Organization and the
development of daétente. Any attempt to amend that principle would only serve

to paralyse the work of the Special Committee and to hamper the effectiveness of
the Organization by creating conditions in which the Security Council would not
ve able to fulfil its role in the maintenance of international peace and security.
His delegation would therefore vote against the draft resolution.

14,  Mr. PIRIS (France) said his delegation was categorically opposed to draft
rceolution A/C.6/3L4/L.8/Rev.1l, which was contrary to the spirit which should
Prevail in the Special Committee and would be disastrous to the Organization
itself. The rule of unanimity among the five permanent members of the Security
Council on matters cther than procedurazl matters, which was provided for in
Article 27 of the Charter, was absclutely cssential and could not be disputed.
The Security Council was the only body empowered to take decisions binding on all
member states In the sphere of international peace and security. Its decisions
would be ineffective or could even threaten peace i1f they were not accepted by
those States which had special responsibilities with regard to the maintenance
of international peace and security in accordance with the Charter. It would
be illusory to think that decisions could be imposed on them against their will.

15. His delegation continued to hold that the Charter could not and should not,
be called in question. Political realism required recognition of the fact that
the Becurity Council was not a supreme boedy of a supranational Government that
could impose its views even if they went against those of the States having
special respcnsibilities with regard to the maintenence of international peace

and security.

16. He apvealed to all delegations to bear in mind the considerations he had
just mentioned, when they voted on draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.l. I it
was adopted, his delegation, like the Soviet delegation, would withdraw from
participation in the work of the Special Committee.

17. Mr. MEISSNER (Cerman Demccratic Republic) said that a key provision in the
mandate of the Special Committee was that it should accord priority to the
consideration of those areas on which general agreement was possible. It was
quite clear that no general agreement was possible on the proposals set forth
in draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.l, which consequently was contrary to the
mandate of the Special Committee. The adoption of the draft resclution would
sericusly hinder the future work of the Special Committee and would cause his
delegation tc reconsider its future participation in that body's work. His
delegation would therefore vote against the draft resolution.

18. Vr. ROSENNE (Israel) said that in his statement at the 34th meeting of the
Sixth Committee, he had indicated a number of reasons why his delegation would
vote against the original draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.8. He had carefully

/...



A/C.6/34/8R.55
English
Page 6

(Mr. Rosenne, Isracl)

considered the revised version of the draft resolution and had listened very
attentively to the important statement made at the previous mceting by the Legal
Counsel and the unconvincing replies given by onc of the sponsors cof the draft
resolution. Furthermore, he did not understand what waes meant by the curious
expression "rignt of veto” in a document emanating from the Legal Committee of the
General Assembly. IHe wondered whether the scvonsors were relerring to the ability
of one third of the members of the General Assembly to prevent the adontion of a
decision desired by the majority in accordance with Article 18 of the Charter, or
whether they were thinking of something else. He had searched in vain through the
Charter and other relevant documents.,and, zpart from tendentious literary
improvisations, had not been able to find that cxpression in any formal or
responsible documentaticn of or relating to the United Nations. Iost of the
statements made gave the impression that the sponsors had in mind the voting
requirements of Article 27 of the Charter, which estavlished how a majority in the
Security Council had to be composed. In that case, they should have said so and
not used farcical, inaccurate and mislcading circumlocutiocns.

19. His delegation would vote agzinst the draft resolution because the changes
introduced in the revised text and the explenation given by or on behalf of the
sponsors did not warrant any change in the original rosition.

20. lir. MAXAREVITCH (Ukrainian Soviet Scecialist Republic) saicé that his delegation
held that the source of the deficiencies of the United Hations was not the Charter
but rather the lack of political will on the part of certain Member States to seek
solutions to the many problems facing the Organization and the Tailure of sonme
States to fulfil the provisons of the Charter and comply with the useful decisions
taken by the Organization. His delegation could not support draft resolution
A/C.6/3b/L.8/Rev.1l and would vote against it. In the view of his delegation, the
draft resclution represented a definite step towards undermining the activities

of the Security Council, one of the principal organs of the United Nations, which
under the Charter had the main responsibility for maintaining international peace
and security. 'The principle of unanimity among the permanent members of the
Security Council, which was embodied in the Charter, took due account of the
realities of the modern world and brought the princivle of the sovereign equality o
States into harmony with the real possibilities of individual States to maintain
universal peace. Harmony and unity of action among the great Powers in the modern
world, where there were hotbeds of tension and confrontation, were absolutely
essentlial to the maintenance of international peace and security.

=

21. Paragraph 1 of draft resolution A/C.6/3L4/L.8/Rev.l envisaged a review to the
rule of unanimity among the permenent members of the Security Council and was aimed
at revising Article 27 of the Charter through the adoption of a General Assembly
resolution. Article 109 of the Charter laid down a completely diffcrent procedure
for reviewing the Charter and the Speclal Committee could not overlook the provisions
of that Article. The draft resolution was also ccntrary to the mandate of the
Special Committee set forth in draft resolution A/C.6/34/1.10/Rev.], Adoption of
draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.l would be tantamount to a revision of the approved
mandate of the Special Committee.



A/C.6/3L/SR.55
Fnglish
Page T

(Mr. Mskarevitch, Ukrainian SSR)

22, Paragraph 2 of the draft resolution requested the Secretary-General to prepare
a study which would require him to perform tasks that were beyond his competence
end contrary to the Charter, as he would have to prevare material containing an
evaluation of the activities of sovereign States. The adoption of the draft
resolution would have serious and irreversible consequences for the activities of
the United Nations, and if it was adopted his delegation would have to review its
position with regard to draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.10/Rev.l.

23. Mr, JEZ;E.(Czechoslovakia) said that his delegation's position with regard to
draft resolution A/C.6/3L4/L.8/Rev.l was based on the fundamental positicon of his
Government with regard to the Charter of the United Fations. The principal and
decisive role of the United Nations under the Charter was the maintenance of
international peace and security and the principal organ responsible for that
function was the Security Council., One of the main principles underlying the work
of the Security Council was the right of veto of its permanent members, which
represented the different political and social systems in the modern world.
draft resolution was aimed at rcvising the Charter in a manner that would affect the
decisions of the Security Council and render the United Wations less capable of
acting to meintain international peace and security. The draft resolution also
represented an effort to change the mandate of the Special Committee, a mandate
which was the result of sensitive compromises and of the balancing of the interests
of the different groups of States that participated in its work. If draft
resolution A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.l was adopted, his delegation would reconsider its
future participaticn in the work of the Special Committee. For all the reascns he
had mentioned, his delegation would vote against the draft resclution.

The

2h.  Mr, ENKASATKIAN (Mongolia) said his delegation firmly believed that the rolc
of the United Nations could be strengthened through fuller use of the existing
possibilities of the Organizaticn. The work done to date by the Special Committee
confirmed that view. The Charter had proved to be sufficiently flexible to
accommodate the changes which had taken place in the world.

25. The principle of unanimity among the permanent members of the Security Council
in taking decisions on important matters was vital for the attainment of the lofty
purposes of the Organization and served as a guarantee against any attempt to use
the Security Council for purposes detrimental to the basic aims of the Charter and
the strengthening of internmational veace and security. Furthermore. the principle
of unanimity guaranteed the equality of the two different socizl systems.
Therefore, any attempt to revise that rule would threaten the very existence of
the United Nations. 3By advocating the principle of unanimity, his delegation in
ne way wished to imply that it condoned these situations where the veto had been
applied, or where an attempt had been made to apply it, for selfish reasons or

to further unjust causes.

26. Although the political climate during the early sessions of the Special
Committee had not allowed it to examine concrete proposals on the strengthening of
the role of the Organization, a spirit of co-gperation had finally prevailed, thus
naking it possible for the Special Committee to list the proposals which had

/on.




A/C.6/34/8R.55
Englisn
Page 8

(iir. Dnkhsaikhan, llongolia)

awakened special interest and to begin examining those cn which gencral apgreement
seered possible. His delegation was confident that successful examinaticn of the
question of the peaceful settlement of disputes would contribute greatly to
enhancing the effectiveness and strengthening the role of the Organization. The
Special Committee had also identified the question of the maintenance of international
peace and security and of rationalization of existing procedures of the United
Jlations as possible areas on which general agreencnt mwight be vossible. Tor those
reasens, his delegation had not objected to the extension of the Svecial Committee’s
mandate.

27. His delegation was opposed to the adopticn of draft resoluticn A/C.5/34/L.8/Rev.l,
firstly, because the very approach of the sponsors was a priori biased, and
secondly, because the draft resolution was not only unrealistic but would poison the
etmosphere of co-operation in the Special Committee as well as in the United
llations as a whole. lioreover, it was clear from the debate in the Sixth Committee
and the explanations of vote before the vote that the dralt was very far from
reflecting the general feeling of the Mcmbers of the Organization. Although his
delegation understood that the noble aim of the draft was to strengthen the role

of the Security Council in the maintenance of international peacc and security, like
many others, 1t could not agree that abolition of the unanimity rule in the
Security Council would serve that end. For sll those reasons, his delegation would
vote against the draft resolution.

28. lirs. KOURAD (Hungary) said that, for the reasons stated during the Sixth
Committee's debate on the report of the Special Committee, her delegation had
always been copposed to any modification of the rule laid down in the Charter
requiring the unanimity of the permanent members of the Security Council for the
adoption of decisions on non-rrecedural matters. Accordingly, it would vote
against draft resolution A/C.6/3L/1.8/Rev.l. The draft resolution was, moreover,
in direct contradiction to resolution A/C.6/3L/L.10/Rev.l and would therefore
prevent the Special Committee from carrying out its work effectively.

29. 1r. HUANG (China) said his delegation had consistently maintained thet, in
the interests of international peace and security, changes would have to be
introduced in the United Tations with a view to strengthening its role. That was
in keeping with the wishes of the majority of the smaller nations and the Special
Committee had, moreover, been established for the purpcse of discussing that very
issue. 1In recent years, many of the smaller countries, particularly frcm the third
world, had submitted a number of very valid proposals, some of which related to the
revision of provisions in the Charter which had become obsolete. ALl of those
proposals merited careful consideration. It was both the right and the duty of
ember States to submit proposals, and the dogmatic assertion that any proposal
concerning a revision of the Charter was not permissible ran counter to the just
demands of the majority of smaller nations and to the provisions of the Charter
itself. However, in view of the need for a full discussion of & matter of such
corplexity draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.l could be improved in certein
respects. At the same time, China regarded the exsmination and amendment of the
Charter as a matter of the utmost concern: 1t therefore supported the draft
resolution in princivle and would vote in favour of it.

A



A[C.6/3L/8R.55
English
Page 9

30, Mr. MAZILU (Romania) said his delegation considered that the right of veto
should be retained for decisions by the Security Council on substantive matters.
That right should not, however, be used tc promote the interests of individual
count?ies nor to harm the basic interests of peoples where international peace and
§ecur1ty were concerned. It should be used only in exceptional cases, to defend
international security and to safeguard veace and détente. Those were the
considerations by which his delegation would be guided in voting on the draft
resolution.

31, Ir, XIRSCH (Canzda) said that his delepgation would vote against the draft
resolution primarily becausc of the adverse effect its adoption was likely to have
on the Svecial Committee’s future work. His delegation had been a little impatient
at the Special Committec’s slow progress, which seemed to be due not only to the
vague and bread-ranging terms of its mandate but also to the creation of artificial
obstacles and to the lack of realism reflected in some of the proposals subnmitted.
Sut that Committee was now starting to produce results, particularly in the case

oI the peaceful settlement of disputes, and its discussions would gradually pave
the way for all delegations to consider delicate matters in an atmosphere of
reletive calm, so that it would in the long run be possible to undertake any

necessary reforms.

32. The draflt resclution, which dealt in stark terms with a highly sensitive issue,
would disturb that process and the immediate cffect of its adoption would be a
hardening of vpositicns on the part of those whose collaboration was most necessary
fer the Special Committee's success: that would be particularly regrettable at

& time when some of the States most directly affected had come to adopt a more
flexible attitude. The whole international community, and not just a few States,
would be prejudiced if a single act was to set to naught the progress achieved.

33. The draft resoluticn also contained some guestionable Trepcsitions It
requested the Secretary-General to prepare a study, yet dictated its conglusions

and, although the Libyun representative had explained that the views referred to in
operative paragraph 2 were those of States and not of the Secretariat, those

Stetes did not represent the Organization as a whole. The draft resclution was
unusual in that it chose to ignore States whose views differed from those of its
svensors; and it had alsc apparently placed the Secretary-General in a very difficult
position. WMo service would be done z2ither to the Organization or to its Members

by attemptingzg to influence the Secretariat in the performance of its tasks and to

divest it of the objectivity which was its strength.

b, Mr. BUBEH (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) said his delegation
resolution wus devold of any legal basis, since the

nsidered thab the draft
estion of the modification of the right of veto had not been discussed in any
etail either by the Special Committee or by the Sixth Committee. The sponsors
“he draft resolution had ncne the less seen fit to state, in the fifth
sreambular paragraph, that the right of veto had been abused in the vpast,

obvious attempt to ensure that the Special Committee resigned itself to rev1ew1ng
the unanimity rule, as provided for in operative paragraph 1,

[N

[oTte!

a

ct §

5D o O

o]

in an

e



A/C.6/3L/3R.
Inglish
Page 10

A
N

™
I

(1ir. Buben, Fvelorussian SSR)

35. He saw no reason whatsoever why the sponsors of the draft resolution should
seck to impose their views on other delegations, particularly since many States
wvhose opinions could not simply be ignored were ovposed to any modification of the
use of the right of veto. Lliorecver, given the terms of Article 108 of the Charter,
any decision that did not take account of the views of all Member States, and in
particular of the members of the Security Council, was dcomed to failure.

36. Account should also be taken of the effect on the Special Committee's work

if a pumber of its members left, which was what would hapven if the drarlt resolution
were adopted. The attempt to modifly the use of the right o veto on the pretext
that 1t would strengthen the role of the Security Council was clearly unjustified,
and any such modification would only harm the cause of peace and security. The
unanimity rule was the bedrock on which the whole edifice of the United Nations
was founded. It had guaranteed a world without war for almost a third of a
century. It served to promote peace and security. in deeds rather than words, and
it was the instrument which created a2 balance between all States irrespective of
their socio-economic systems and which guaranteed their legal equality. Without
it, the United ¥ations would be unable to fulfil the functions vested in it under
the Charter and would ultimately be destroyed.

37. His delegation would therefore always oppose any attempt to weaken that rule.
The deficiencies in the Organization were caused not by the unanimity rule but by
certain States which contravened the Charter, used pretexts to abolish the right
of veto and placed their trust in some other magic formula, but no such formula
exists. The implementeticn of the objectives of the Charter would not be
furthered by any proposal that sought to undermine the right of veto but only oy
constant and implicit observance of its terms: only thus would the effectiveness
of the United MNations be enhanced and peace and security guaranteed.

38. TFor those reasons, his delegation would vote against draft resolution
A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.l and, if it were adopted, would review its position on draft
resolution A/C.6/34/L.10/Rev.1.

39. Mr. HILGER (Federal Republic of Germany) said his delegation had long been
of the view that the Special Committee should approach any proposal submitted to
it with an open mind and in a spirit of compromise, which was why it had
co-spoensored draft resclution A/C.6/34/L.10/Rev.l. Draft resolution
A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.l, would, however, if adopted, prejudice the outcome of the
deliberations on a matter under consideration by that Committee. IHis delegation
woculd therefore vote against it.

ho. Mr. ANDERSON (United Kingdom) said that his delegation, too, would vote
apainst the draft resolution which, if adopted, would alter the Special Committee's
mandate as laid down in draft resolution A/C.6/3L/L.10/Bev.l and make its future
work quite impossible. Noreover, far from strengthening the Organization, which
his country had suppcrted since its inception, it would severely weaken 1t, for
the whole nature of the Organization and the basis on which international peace
and security were maintained would be changed. In short, the proposal was 111~
advised, unrealistic and totally unacceptable. If it were adopted, the




A/C.6/3L /SR 55
Inzlish
Page 11

(Mr. Mnderson, United Kingdom)

b L I:‘ it
e . . a4 . - . . . . . . .
cre not, it would continue to do so in accordance with the Special Committee's
may G Tstd Amrra 2- - L . s . ,
mandate as laid down in draft resolution A/C.E6/34/L.10/Rev. 1, which included the
question ©f the maintenance of international peacc and security.

— i o . .
United Kinpdom would no longer take mart in the Svpecial Committee's work.

I

L. Mr. SHATKNO (Bahrain) said that, in his delesation's view, the draft
rescluticon would serve to complement the S»mecial Comrittee’s mandate. The
P?Oposals that would be made Tollowing the study provided for under that resclution
mght vperhaps advocats cerlain changes in the Security Council's decision-making
process, vut it might also transpire that ne immediate change was required. In any
event . the discussion and formulation of proposals on the unanimity rule would take
a long time, and their implementation even longer, and no proposed amendments could
be enforced without the approval of the five permanent zewmbers of the Security
Counci] In the light of those considerations, his delegation would vote in favour

¢f the draft resolution.

by the sponsors of

Lo, r. SATED (Pakisten) said his delegaticn had been assured
any way the issue

the draft resolution that it was not the intent to vrejudge in
regarding the unanimity rule. Consequently, operative paragraph 1 merely called

ior a review of that rule, while onerative paragraph I requested the Special
On that understanding, his

Committee to renort on possible alternatives to it.

delegation would vote in favour of the draeft resolution. Tt believed that no
attempt should be rade to debar discussion on ways and means of strengthening the
Orzanization’s role merely because of the excessive sensitivity of scme delegations
The draft resolution was, moreover, c¢i direct relevance to the

on certain issues.
maintenance of international peace and security., a matter which fell within the
Special Committee's mandate as laid down in operative paragraph 3 (a) of draft
resolubion A/C.6/34/L.10/Rev.1l: there could therefore be no objection in principle
to referring the cuestion of the Sccurity Council's voting procedures to the
Special Committee. If the draft resolution were adopted, his delegation would make
every eflort to ensure that the matter was treated with objectivity in the Special

Comuittee,

De COGLIE (Ttaly) said his delegation did not apree that the draft

bz, e,
The Special

resolution would complement draft resolution A/C.6/34/1.10/Rev.1.
Cormittee’s mandate, as laid down in the latter resolution, was the outcome of
lengthy and laborious efforts on the part of all delegations teo find an acceptable
solution and to ensure that the Svecial Committes’s work proceeded along positive
lines. Draft resolution A/C.6/34/7..8/Rev.l would introduce an imbalance into that
mandate and would give risc to a number of difficulties to which the Legal Counsel
and other delegations had already referred. For those reasons, his delegaticn
Wwould vote asainst it. Its nesative vote was not, however, to be construed as
onposition to the whole spirit of the draft resolution. All deleszations had a
rigzht to submit ovroposals on the strensthening of the Organization. including
nroposals for the amendment of the Charter, Iis delegation had therefors teen
narticularly cratified to note that, under the Special Committee’s mandate, the
oroposals on the maintenance of international peace and security were to be treated

as a matter of priority.

/...



A/C.6/34/8R. 55
Imglish
Page 12

L. M. AL-KHASAVNTH (Jordan) said that his delegation would vote in favour of the
draft resolution for the reascns stated by the representative of Pakistan.

45, The CHAIRMAN invited thne Committee to vote on draft resolution
A/C.6/3L/L.8/Rev.1.

L6,  The draft resolution was adopted by L3 votes to 34 with bb abstentions.

L7, Mr. METALLINOS (Greece), spesking in explanation of vote, said his delegation
had voted against the draft resolution because it felt that the prorosal to
replace the unanimity rule by another formula should be examined not as a matter
of priority but within the context of the revision of the Charter as a whcle.
There were z number of other important and urgent matters requiring consideration
and in particular the questicn of the measures to be taken with a view to
implementing the decisions of the Security Council and General Assembly.

L3, 1liiss OLIVEROS (Argentina) said that her delepgation, which believed in the
legal ecuality of States, considered that the right of vetc was an irritant and

an anachronistic vestige of the past. It alsc considered that the Charter should
be strenpthened and that the Security Council's method of work should be the
subject of close consideration with a view to providing it with new impetus,
failing which it might fall into disuse. It doubted, however, whether the

methods envisaged under draft resolution A/C.6/3L4/L.8/Rev.l would prove successful,
particularly since the Special Committee was not cmpowered to undertake an
analysis of such dimensions. For those reasons, her delegation had abstained

from voting on the draft resolution.

49, 1Mr. BII SAHL (Democratic Yemen) said that draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.l
reflected a pgenuine desire tc strengthen the role of the Organization and to
remely the abuses of the right of veto. His delegation considered, however, tnat
it would be preferable to concentrate at the current stage on the possibilities
already afforded under the Charter for dealing with any failure to observe the
spirit and the letter of its terms. It also considered that sufficient latitude
should be allowed to enable all delegations to make an effective contribution to
the Special Committee'’s work. His delegation had therefore abstained from voting
on the resolution, although it was not out of sympathy with its aims.

50, Mr. NARAKOBI (Papua New Guinea) paid a tribute to the delegation of the Libyan
Arab Jamahiriya for the bold move it had made in sponsoring draft resolution
A/C.6/3L/L.8/Rev.l. His delegation had voted against that draft resolution because
it felt that the rule of unanimity in the Security Council was necessary at the
current stage in international relations. The mandate of the Special Committee
wes sufficiently broad to cover the matters not specifically provided for in

draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.10/Rev.l. Lastly, he expressed the support of his
GCovernment for any review of the Charter which it considered necessary to improve
international relations.

51. Mr. EL-BANHAWI (Egypt) said that since the adoption of the Charter, Feypt
had maintained its position of principle in opposition to the right of veto. As
one of the founding members of the Organization of African Unity and the




A/C.6/3L/SR.55
English
Page 13

(Mr. I'l Banhawi, Tgypt)

non-aligned movement, his country had teken vart in the study of the right of veto
and the efforts to improve the representation of third world countries in the
various bodiecs of the United Naticns, particularly the Security Council and the
fconomic and Social Council. Tt had taken part in the discussion of the drafs
resoluticn held within the Group of African States in crder to clarify the scope
of the principles involved without prejuding any result or conclusion. However,
although a review of the Charter would be logical and natural, United Mations
resolutions must reflect the realities of international rolities. His delegation
had therefore abstained from voting on draft resolution A/C.6/3L/1..8/Rev.l
O?cause the latter was not in accordance with the vosition it had taken in the
discussions in the Group of African States and the non-a 1ligned movement. His
delegation would have supported the underlying principle of the draft resolutiun,
1f the latter had taker zccount of his delegation's positicn.

52. Mr. POIOCKI (Poland) said that his country, as a founding member of the
Urganization, had always supported the purposes and principles of the Charter and
the efforts to strengthen the role of the Organization in & manner consistent with
the Charter. However, in view of the circumstances arising from the adoption of

draft resolution A/C,6/34/L.8/Rev.l, his delegation would have to give special
further participation in the work of the Special Committee.

consideration to its
53. Mr. DIAZ (Mexico) said that since the establishment of the United Wations,
his Government had consistently maintained that the rule of unanimity embodied in
irticle 27 of the Charter was not in keeping with the principle of the sovereign
equality of all Member States, and was used to obstruct important functions of
the Security Council. On various occasions Mexico had expressed its concern
about the abuse cof the right of veto and had submitted concrete proposals aimed
at 1imiting that abusze. Although draft resolution A/C.6/3L/L.8/Rev.1l responded
to a legitimate necd to change an undesirable practice, it had several short-
comings. The vreambular part of the draft resolution mentioned the abuse of uhe
rule of unanimity, yet the operative part mentioned not the need to regulate the
use of that rule, but rather the need for z different rule, without providing Tor
prior consideration of the original one. The fifth preambul r paragraph stated
that the abuse of the rule of unanimity had wecakened the status of United idations
resoluticns relating to the inalienable rights of peoples, yet no mention was
made of the fact that that rule had also been detrimental to resolutions on many
other aspects of the maintenance of international peace and security. Furthermore,
the draft rescluticn ignored the residual powers ol the CGeneral Assembly with
rezard to the maintenance cf international peace and security. Therefore, nis

delegation had abstained from voting on the draft resolution because of questions
of method, not because of ary ccnsideration relating to the timeliness of the
draft resolution or any beliefl thal there were topics which must be rcegarded as
untouchable when dealing with the gquestion of improving the mechanism for the
reaintenance of international peace and security.

Sh.  Mr. DANELIUS (Sweden) sald that his delegation had voted against the draft
resolution because it saw no reason to review the rule requiring the unanimity of
the permanent members of the Security Council. That rule ensured that important

/e




AJC.G/3L/8R.55
nn~lish
Page 1h4

(Ir. Danelius Sweden)

decisions on matters relating to international vpeace and security could only Bbe
teken if they were generally supported by the States renresenting the major
volitical and ecconomic systems of the world.

55. iT. HAMUAD (United Arazb Tmirates) szid that the draft solution would not
f0dify in any way the current status of the richt of veto. Whe study to be
prepared by the Secretary--General would be used at a later stape when circumstances

necessitated amending the Charter and modifyiny the right of Veto The
circunstances which hgd lcd to the adopticn of the risht of veto had chansed and
would continue to cha . His delegation ielt that the study should deal with the
aﬁuse of the rirnt of veto; especielly with regsard to foreign occuvation. national
liberation movements, and situations pertaining to Palestine and South Africa.
F'urthermore, the study might help to encourase countries whick abused the right of
veto to discontinue that prectice in the Security Council when considering matters
concerning the liberation movements in Palestine and South Africa. Tor those
reasons, his delegation had voted in favour of the draft resolution.

O. ilr. JASUDASTE (Singapore) said that his delegation rhad supported in the past
md would continue to suvport the decisions of the non-alirned movement on the
sue under consideration. Iiis delegation had. howvever, abstained from voting on
raft resolution A/C.6/34/L.3/Rev.]l because it felt that the draft was sorevhat
Dremature. dew ideas needed time to take voot in the international community and
his delegation was willing to wait for the ovnortune ~oment. Turtherrore, his
delepsation wished to preserve the working intecrity of the Special Committee and as
¢ soensor of draft resolution A/C.6/3L/L.10/Rev.l did not want the Special
Coumiittee’s good work to be impeded, even if only for imaginary reasons. Lastly,
his delegation associated itsclf with the other delegalions which had ursed the
ermanent members of the Security Council which had threatened to leave the Snecilal
Comuittee, to remain and continue to work within that body.

job] \ﬂ

i

e

57 lﬂfiL_iny}H\ (Zambia) expressed regret that her delegation had had to abstain
from voting on the draft resolution. Although her delepation had always felt that
the right of veto was incomnatible with the princivle of the sovereign equality of
all ilember States and shared the sentiments and suppcried the views incorporated in
the draft resolution, it was not convinced that the aporoach proposed therein would
produce better results than coansideration of the subject in the Special Committee
under the item on maintenance of international peace and security. Indeed that
approach was likely to prove counterproductive. Her delegation’s abstention should
nct be rezgarded as change of mosition, since it still wanted the unaninity rule tc
be reviewed and altered. Zambia had fully supported the resolutions of the
Ormanization of African Unity and the non-azligned movement on that issue and still
believed that all States were concerned in the maintenance of internaticnal peacce
and security and must have ecquitable rights to determine the role of the United
Tations. The disparity in both number and nature between the resolutions adopted
by the General Assembly, in which all States vparticipated equally, and those
adopted by the Sccurity Council on the issues of peace and security in southern
Africa showed clearly that the threat of and actual use of the right of veto had
Trustrated the needs and aspirations of the majority.

/oo



A/C.5/3L/SR.55

English

Page 15
50, Mr. KOTBVEKI (Yugoslavia) said that despite its short-comings the Charter
was still valid and useful. Howeover, that did not mean that it could not be

improved to r spend better to contemporary relationships and needs. A number of
significant declarations adopted by the General Assembly complemented the Charter
and accommodated it to changes in international relations. With regard to the

right of veto, the status of the vermanent members of the Security Council reflected
the objective circumstances which had exisied at the time of the establishment of
the Organization and which, for the most part, still existed. Althoush the right

of veto constituted a departure from the democratic principle of the sovereism
equality of all lewber States, in current world conditions the right of veto was
still vital to the functioning of the United Nations as a whole. Therefore, his
delegation felt that efforts should be made to demoeratize the work of the
Organization and strensthen its effectiveness without the formal abolition of the
right of veto at the current stage. Yugoslavia advocated the strengthening of the
role of the General Assembly, in which all States were rcpresented on a basis of
equality. The Security Council, as the organ having primary responsibility for the
maintenance of international peace and security, should act more effectively and
responsibly. At the same time, his delegation welcomed and strongly supported
serious political discussion on the use of the right of veto with a view to finding
vays to prevent its misuse and avoiding irpediments to the functioning of the
Crganization, particularly when there was a direct threat to international peace

and security. For those reasons, his delegation had absiained from voting on the

draft resolution.

59. Mr. OKUONGA (Uganda) said that his delegation had abstained from voting because
it felt that the question of the right of veto should be explored fully within the
framework of the mandate of the Special Committee contained in draft resolution
A/C.6/3L/1.,10/Rev.1. Uganda's position with regard to the question of the revision
of the Charter and, in particular, the abolition of the rule of unanimity in the

Security Council hed not changed in eny way.

60. M. MARDAN (Irag) said that his delegation had voted in favour of the draflt
resolution because it believed it was necessary to observe the principle of the
Scvereign equality of all Member States on the btasis of the provisions cof the
Charter and felt that no privileges should be given to any States in an
international organization. The right of veto had often been abused to promote
selfish interests and to obstruct the legitimate aspirations of peoples struggling
for their independence and national sovereignty. His delegation was fully aware
that the agrcement of those States which enjoyed the right of vetc was necessary
to change the current situastion. As a member of the Special Committee, his
delegation did not feel that draft resolution A/C.6/34/1.8/Rev.l conflicted in

any way with draft resolution A/C.6/34/1.10/Rev.l.

1, Mr. XPOISRA (Togo) said that one of the purposes of the United FNations was to
guarantee Justice and peace for all States, especially small countries which
otherwise would find themselves without recourse in a world ruled by power tolitics.
In the current political circumstances the Organization had no means of implementing
its decisicns vhen faced with strong oppesition. That tended to detvact from the

rrestige and effectivencss of the Organization and weakened its fundamental role

A



A/C.6/34/SR.55
English
Page 16

(Mr. Kpotsra, Topo)

with the result that certain small States no longer applied to the Organization

in order to seck protection for their sovereign rights. Although his Gelegation
had voted in favour of draft resolution A/C.6/L.10/Rev.l, it expressed the
strongest possible reservations with regard to operative paragraphs 3 (bv), 4 and 5.
The Special Committee should no longer consider the gquestion of rationalization

of existing procedures and should complete its work on the cuestion of the
peaceful settlement of disputes at its next session. Tis delegation expressed
concern at the frequent abuse of the principle of general agrecment in the work
of the Special Committee. It would have welcomed the adoption of the proposal

by the representative of Sierra Leone calling for the eslablishment of & pernanent
bureau of the Special Committee to co-ordinate its work throughout the year.

62. He had voted in favour of draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.8/Rev.1 despite its
short-comings. He felt that its approach to the question of the right of veto
rerely cowplerented the mandate of the Special Committee, and drew the attention of

the members of that body to the unique nature of the rule of unanimity and the need
to review it.

63. Mr. EL-BANHAWI (Begypt) recalled that at the Shth meeting the Legal Counsel
had referred to paragraph 8 of draft resolution A/C.5/34/1..10/Rev.l, requesbing
the Secretary-General to render all assistance to the Special Committee, including
the preparation of summary records of all its meetings, and had said that in view
of the adopticn by the General Assembly of resclution 34/50 the Secretariat would
be unable to provide those summary records. Fis delegation wished to reiterate
its view that summary records were particularly important for subgroups or
special committees attached to the Sixth Committee, which, because of the legal
nature of its work, needed a source of reference for its reports. Consequently,
Boyot had asked the Chairman cf the Sixth Committee to refer, in the letter he
had addressed to the President of the General Assembly when resolution 34/50 had
been submitted to the Assembly, to General Asserbly resolution 33/56, section I,
paragraph 2, which made it plain that the question of mecting records would be
studied at the thirty-fifth session, and that General Assembly resolution 34/50
was therefore merely a temporary measure. That being so, paragraph ¢ of draft
resolution A/C.6/34/L.10/Rev.l would constitute an excepticn to the rule adopted
in General Assembly resolution 34/50, particularly since draft resolution
A/C.6/34/T..10/Rev.]l was to be adopted by the General Assembly, and could this be
regarded as amending resolution 34/50. His delegation believed that that should
be made clear, ond wished to stress the importance to developing countries of the
summary rccords of the Special Committee. Those records were also of great
interecst to universities and research institutes all over the world, which used
them as research material.

GL. ir..ROSENSTOCK (United States of America) said that the Fifth Committee ned
flrceedy taken a decision on the gquestion of meeting records. There had been
several objections to resolution 3L/50, and as a result of very careful
negotiations conducted by the Chairman of the Sixth Committee, who had vpeen able
to resolve the issue on an amicable basis, an exception had been made Tor the
records of the International Law Commics.on and the United Lhations Commission on
Tnternational Trade Law (UNCITRAL). Those were w2garded as limited excevtions,

/.




AfC.6/34/8R.55
English
Page 17

(ir. Rosenstock. United States)

tp Wh}ch the records of the Committee of the Whole had subscquently been added.
The §1x n Cormittee had been clearly told, before draft resolution
A/C.6/3L/1.10/Rev.1 had been adopted, that paragraph 8 on the summary records must
be regarded as null and void in view of the adoption of resolution 34/50. He had
voted for draft resolution A/C.6/34/1.10/Rev.l on the understanding that all the
§6?ber; of the Sixth Committee had heard the statement by the Legal Counsel and
dgd ralsed no objection in that regard. It was not possible to raise objections
at the current stage. That would make nonsense of the agreement reachcd between
a%l varies on the limited exception that were to be allowed. The documentation
situation in the United Nations was currently so bad that no one could obtain the
necessary documents in gocd time, and no one's ends were being served.

©5. lr. RONMANOV (Secretery of the Committee) said that the decision referred to by
the representatives of Egypt and the United States had been taken at the 76th
plenary meeting of the General Assembly. After the decision had been taken the
Fresident of the General Assembly had stated that it concerned consideration of
agenda item 102, and had been teken under that item. The Seccretary was reluctant
to make any statement on that item, as that would be tantemount to recpening

an issue already decided by the General Assembly. At the 5kth meeting the

Legal Counsel had made a statement before the Sixth Cemmittee had voted on

draft resolution A/C.4/34/L.10/Rev.1l, in which he had said that the competent
Secretariat services had informed him that if the draft resolution was adopted
vith the inclusion of operative paragraph O, they would not be in a position to
provide sumaary records for the Special Committee, in the light of the adoption

of resolution 3U4/50.

AGENDA ITH 119: COWSOLIDATION AND PROGRESSIVE DEVELOPMENT OF THE PRINCIFLES AND
NORMS OF INTERNATIONAL ECOWOMIC LAW RELATING IN PARTICULAR TO THE LECAL ASPECTS
OF TUE WEW INTERWATIONAL ECONOMIC ORDER (A/34/172; A/C.G/34/L.T)

6. Mr. VERCILES (Philippines) said that the purposes and principles of the United
dations as embodied in its Charter were high ideals worthy of unceasing endeavours,
and required a continuing commitment if they were to be attained, for they did

not invite easy solubions.

67. The Philippines, as one of the founding lembers of the United Nations, felt it
had a continuing cbligation to help realize some of the bright promises of the
Charter for social progress and better stendards of life in larger freedom (the
Preamble), the achievement of international co-operation in solving problems of
an economic, soecizl, cultural or humanitarian character (Article I, opara. 3), and
the promotion of higher standards of living, full employment, and conditions of
economic and social progress and development {(Article 55).

68, Those principles and objectives had remained largely unfulfilled: that had
prompted his delegaticn to propose agenda item 119, and a working paper had been
prepared on the subject (A/C.6/34/L.7).

69. TInternstional economic law was the branch of public international law
soverning the economic relations of States, particularly relations between States

/..



A/C.6/34/8R. 55
Enpglish
Page 18

(Qf;my?EFEE?E; Philippines)

with different levels of develcpment and different economic systems. In his

book Law 1n a chanvwnr 5001etv, Friedman had defined internaticnal economic law
as the most important new field of international law thab had emerged in the
post—war world, comprising the complex of international economic transactions in
which Governmepts public international orpganizations and private crganizations
narticipated, as partlbs to bilateral or multilateral transactions designed to
promote the economic and general development of the less developed countries. The
expansion in the scope of international law was due largely to the growing number

of fields in vhich all or part of the family of nations co-operated for the
purposes of international welfare.

0. lodern international law included many principles and norms relating to
internaticnal economic rela ations, and there was an increasingly urgent need for

a systemaltic effort to consolidate them into an appropriate instrument that would
govern the economic behaviour of States, international organizations, transnational

enterprises and other subjects of international law.

TL. Thus far at least 100 countries, formerly colonies or dependencies, had
become vembers of the United Nations. But while they had gained political
independence, they were still struggling for economic decolonization. For most
of them unequal and dependent relations with the former colonial Powers had
remeined the dominant feature of internatiocnal economic relations since the
Second World VWar. Vithin those countries basic economic and social inequalities
versisted, and key sectors of their economies were strongly influenced by the
former colonial Powers. That situation had affected the dralfting of the United
tdations Charter at San Francisco, which explained the references in the Charter to
nternational economic and soecial co-operation as "necessary for peaceful and
'l

l
friendly relations smong nations'.

T2. But 34 years after the signing of the Charter, when two United Hations
Development Decades had elapsed, and economic disparities between the former
colonial Powers, now the developed countries, and the forxmer colonies, now the
teveloping countries, were as wide as ever. In the mid-19G0s about 05 per cent
of total world income was accounted for by the developed market economy countries,
yvhich nad an average per capita income of 1,043, as ageinst only %156 for the
developing countries. leal per capita income in the developing countries had been
only about 9 per cent of that in the developed market economy countries in 1952,
and. 8 per cent in 1972. It was estimsted that by the end of the 1970s the average
annual per capita income in the developed countries would be $3,600, as against
52365 in the developing countries. In 1967 the exports of the developed market
cconony countries had totalled $149.3 billion, T0 per cent of total world exports,
while the exports of the developing countries had amounted to no more than

540 billdion, about 18 per cent of the total. That situation would not have
changed by the end of the 1970s. Thus the developing world, with TO per cent of
the world's Populaulon was living on less than 30 ner cent of total world incone,
snd of the 2.6 billion inhabitants of the developing world, almost 1 billion were
suffering from malnutrition or hunger, and 900 million had a daily incone of

Ol’lly :;O .30.



A/C.6/3h/81.55
Inglish
Pepe 19

(lir. Verceles, Philippines)

73. Thus there was an imperative need to redress the economic imbalance between
the devcloped and developing countries. Ia recognition of that imbalance the
General Assewbly at its sixth special sessicn had decided to work urgently for

the e;tablishment of a nev internaticnal economic order based on equity, sovereipn
équallty5 interdependence, comuon interest and co-overation amens all States
irrespective of taeir economic and social systems. The developing countries sav
the new international economic order as the main instrument for raising their
economic and scceial levels and liberating their peoples from hunger, noverty,
disease anad deprivations. The new international economic order was not Just a
catch-phrase, it representcd an urgent appeal to developed countries to right the
legacics of colonialisn in econocuic relations,

wrongs of centuries and the negative
In addition to the Uailted

The foundatios for the new order nad alrendy been laid.
tiations Charter, which devoted part of its Preamble and Chapters IX and X to
international economic relations, the iiain foundations for the new international
gconouaic order were: +the Iaternatiocnal Developuent Strategy for the Seconda United
lations Developuent Decade; the Declarabion on Social Progress and Development;

the Declaration on Principles of International Law Concerning Friendly Relations
and Co-cperstion among States in accordance vith the Charter of the United Hations:
“he Declaration of Principles and Programme of Action on the Establishuent of s sow
International Liconomic Order; the Charter of Economic Rights and Duties of States;
the Lina Declaratioa and Plan of Action on Industrial Develocpment and Co-operation,
and ohe Pinal Acts of the five sessions of the United Hations Conference on Trade
and Develorment. Those documents embodied a numoer of principles and norms which,
when consolidated, would constitute internatioznal economic law, in other words,

the law of the nev international econcmic order. In addition, the General
4Assembly | the Liconomic and Social Council, the specialized ogencies ond other
bodles within the United Kations system, as well as special United Wations
confercences, nad adepted many resolutions and decisions releting to the legal
aspects of lhe new international econcmic order. In particular, the United MNations
Institute for Uraining and Research (UNITAR), in its publication The Objectives

or the New Internstional Econcmic Order, had identified 25 key issues of the

world EEBﬁEﬁ?MEElatihghib the establishment of the nevw econcmic order. Those
issucs had been prouped into the following categories: aid and development
assistance, ianternational trade, financial and monebary metters, industrialization,
technology transfer and restrictive business practices, and political, econouic,
Social and institubtional questicus. All those 1ssues had international legal

dimensicns.

Th. The ewergence of the prineciples and norms of international econoamic law could
not be instantancous, or represent a complete breek from the law of the former
world economic order. In past decades those principles and norms had emerged
through a process of evolution, and had ncow matured into a relatively_new feature
of international relations. They constituted a stage in the progressive
development of the fundamental purposes and principles set forth in the Chgrter;
and the orientation of the general principles of lav to the econcmic relations of
States at different levels of development.

75, lis delegation firmly believed that the time had come to undertake the tasl of
consclidation and progressive unification of the principles and norms of

/..



/34/SR.55

B
5N

(}rn Verceles, Philivnines)

international cconomic law relating to the new international economic order. In
1975 the non—aligned countrie=s, at their PFifth Summit Conference, in Colombo, had
declared that the fundamental objective of the new international cconomic order
ifas to brings about in internabtional economic relations an equilibrium based on
Justice through co-operation and human dignity, and that without the appropriate
lemal instruments, the Programme of Action on the Wew International Economic Order
could not be applied in practice. ir. Jan Tinbergen and his collaborators had
stated, in a report entitled "Reshaping the International Order’, that the aims,
means and institutions of the new internaiticnal eccnomic order should eventually
e laid down in legal rules and standards governing the bshaviour of States,
international orgarizations, transnational corporations and other subjects of law,
and that the law should also provide lepgal remedies and eflective saactions in
case of transgressions of those rules aand standards,

T75. lis delcegation was awarc that the United Hations Commission on International
“rade Law (UNCTITRAL) nad established a Vorking Group on the lew International
ELeonomic Order. At its twolfth session UNCITRAL had begun its preliminary
consideration of the question in full awareness of its limited mandate, which was
4o consider only subject-matters relating to the new international economic order
~hat would ve suitabls for its consideration. Under its terms of reference
UrCTTRAL dealt only with private intarnational trade or commercial transactions,
and duastions relating to cconomic relations among States were beyond its ambit .
Conscauenily ab its twelfth session UNCITRAL, in parapraph 8 of its work
crosramme on the new international economic order (A/CM.9/171) had tzken into
ccccurt the Philippine propesal which had heccme agenda item 119.

77. In tiae annex to its working paper (A/C.G6/34/L.7) his delegation had suggested
eq oublin.s for the work programme., He suggested that an ad hoc body, or a working
croun of experts, or the Secretary-General, should study the proposal using the
Thilippine paper as one of ths working documents. The Sixth Commitiee could decide
ar one of the three ontions for the preliminary work, but his delegation would
hreTer a working group of experts of not less than nine and rotl more than 15 for
that purpos=. His delegation reguested that a preliminary papar de submitted to
the Ceneral Assembly at its thirty-Tifth scssion.

70, For the past two sessions the 5ixth Committee had not been able 1O give proper
éonsideration to the item for lack of time, and his delegation strongly felt that
sction on its proposal should not be delaycd arny longer. It was & matter of
speeial importance to developing countries.

19, International economic law, like municipal laws of similar nature, had a

_suine contribution to make in bebtering the huwan conditicn. There were authen?lc
and norms of conduct by which all men and nations could live together in

wrinciples : : uld
peace ., Justice) equality and PTO§per1ty9 and such norms and prlnclylvs cou}d A
cuccsssiully be applied to relations among States. The sarly nstablishment of the
new international =conomic order on the basis of such princl?les anq norms w?uld
. o piant step towards the ideal of onn world as onvisaged 1n the United

harter.

VAR



A/C.G/30/8R.55
Inglish
Page 21

CRCGANIZATION OF WORK

30. The CHATR.AL said that the Sixth Cormmittee wust conclude its work not later
tnan 7 December 1979: no extension of time would be nossible. It therefore had
only one week left. OF the 12 items allocated Lo the Committee, it had ccncluded
its consideration of only four: agenda items 110, 11k, 116 and 117. It nad not
vet begun to consider agenda items 111 or 115, and rad only just begun
consideration of asenda item 119. Tt was tc be hoped that agenda ilew 113 on the
drafiing of an international Convention on the taking of hostases might be disposed
of in the very near future.

81. A serious rroblem was thal although the Committee had concluded its debate on
four items, no draft resolutions had yet been submitted on those items, namely
agenda items 106, 109, 112 and 118. He hoped that all delecgations interested in
seelng draft resolutions adopted on those items, or on any other items not yet
disposed of by the Sixth Committee, would expedite their consultations so that the
draft resolutions could be baken up as soon as possible.

d2. On 21 Sertember 1979 the General Assembly had adopted & mandetory deadline of
1 December for the submission to the Fifth Committee of all draft resclutions with
financiel implications, and all such resolutions must thereforc be voted upon on
30 Wovember. Iven draft resolutions with no Ffinancial implicatiocns could not,

for technical reasons of translation and revroduction, be received by the
Secretariat later then 4 p.m. on 5 December. If no dralt resolution had been
submitted by 5 December it would be necessary to consider that the Sixth Committee
recommended deferment of the item until the next session of the General Assemply.
He would be explaining the situation in the Sixth Committee to the President of
the General Assembly at a meeting with the Chairmen of the other Main Committecs
on 30 doverrber.,

The meeting rose at 1.30 p.m.






